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ZK?jKENNECOTT CANADA EXPLORATION INC.

354 - 200 Graaville Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 184
Telephone: (604) 669-1880 Ext,204 Facsimile:  (604) 669-5255

Email: diane. gregog@_kennecott.com

FACSIMIIJE Number of Pages 2 (including cover sheet)

TO: TINA (DIAND); PHYLLIS (NWB); GLADYS (NIRB)

FAX#. 867-975-4286 867-360-6369 867-983-2574

FROM: DIANE GREGORY DATE: July 11, 2002
Land & Contracts Manager

SUBJECT: Camp relocation BRODEUR PENINSULA

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the person to whom it iy
addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmission or the
information in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone, returs the original and retain no eopies.

Further to the coordinates I emailed this morning, regarding the selected re-location for the
Brodeur camp, attached is a map showing our mineral claims and the camp location.

Diane Gregory
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